barreill

TREE CONSULTANCY

\/Z/ Field House, Fordingbridge Business Park,

Ashford Road, Fordingbridge, Hants SP6 1BY

01425 651470
www.barrelltreecare.co.uk

Camden

Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

12 December 2011

Dear Sir

Re:  Conquest House, John Street, London

Please find the attached tree work application and associated additional information with regard to
Conquest House and your reference quoted above.

The application has now been signed and dated.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to contact the office.

Yours sincerely

Vanessa Spear
P.A. to Dave Cashman

Enclosures 1: Tree Work Application
2: Additional Information

Barrell Tree Consultancy is a trading style of Barrell Treecare Limited. Registered in England, company number 5135242



